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From: I I . 
Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2004 7: 18 AM 
To: I I 
Cc: Hall Cargill 
Subject: RE: Classification question --- SECRETh'e",'EMAWTALEUT K~I-IQbElJX1 
classification: SECRETlJ!'y'EMJ!<t~ffALENT ItE¥IIOLEHX1 
The fact ora COMINT mission on SAM OS can be released as (U). 

The potential/planned capability should not be (U) ifit is described in terms that reveal targets, collection 
strategy, or expected performance. 

SIGINT Security 
;'Silentiurn est unicus castel/urn" 

-~~-~Original Message-----
From: I I 
Sent: . Tllesdav ~ber OS, 2004 2:15 PM 
To: I J~ 
Cc: '-;cH'--;al"l Ca--r--Cgi~ll; I I.. ... . 

. Subj~: Oassification question --- SE€RETHB"Et4fl>,lN~1 

classification: SEeRETHB'I'EMJ!<r~7iX I 

~rgill suggested I ~et your opinion on a classification qlJestion on SAMOS. The text in question 
(from a 1959 memo to Gen Schriever) reads as follows: . 

"The second question is related to the value of subsystem F. The argument here is that 80-90% 
of elint and comint can be available via aircraft peripheral flights." 

Our Redaction Guide states that information abOut the SAMOS F E:LlNT payload is releasable. 
It does not mention COMINT. the guide also states that the "f/:ict of" satellite COMINT collection 
capability is releasable. 

We would like your views on: 
1. Whether a potentiallplanned COMINT capability on SAMOS is releasable? 
2. if not releasable, whether the indirect reference above should be redacted. 
If pOSSible, we would appreci/:ite an E-mail response. Thanks in advance. 

war.ni.~document may n~t Je usea as a sdurce of derivative classification. 
CLey:~ 
CI,. Reason: 1.4(c) 
DEC!,. ON: X1 
Derived From: NCG 5.1 01 May 00 
SEGREl1YBYEMANA'X1 

WamTo: Thi: l°cument may not be used as a source of derivative classification. 
CLBy . 
CL Reason: . (c) 
DECL ON: X1 
Derived From: NeG 5.1 01 May 00 

Approved for Release: 2018/12/21 C051 02062 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 


	0005102062_0001

